

Cyngor Cymuned Llandeilo Ferwallt
Bishopston Community Council Meeting
Monday 21st May 2018.@ 7.30 pm.

Chair: Susan Dunce.

MINUTES

Present. K. Marsh. (V. Chair.) T. Rees. F.Arena. C.Jones
C. Pritchard. S. Webborn. I. Shemilt. J.Thomas. V.Price (Clerk.)
Councilor Lyndon Jones.

1. Apologies. S,Dunce. K. Laurance. B. Phillips.

2. Declarations of Interest.

None

3. To receive minutes of the Council meeting, of the 30th April 2018.

Which were approved

4. To receive Minutes of RFC Meeting 14th May 2018.(For information only.)

Received.

5. Matters Arising (Action Points.)

01/11.12	Bishopston Nursery Park, Renew equipment. With the aid of Grants.	The application has now been completed and submitted. Total grant application £145,000. There is an issue with V.A.T. which has to be resolved. The staff at the lottery have been excellent. It is anticipated a 30 -60 day turnaround. A sub-committee has been formulated to oversee the process. They are – Keith Marsh, Susan Dunce, Ian Shemilt, Tim Rees, and the Clerk V. Price.
----------	--	--

		The application is to be called Goose-Hay Nursery Park. (The original name of the field.) Also awaiting quote for a retaining fence, is there also a possibility that the grassed bank could be included in the wild flower project. Clerk to follow up. The fund raising group of residents to be contacted by K. Marsh to see if there is scope for a soft play area and a raised garden area. (On Going.) The Grassed area on the bank was not possible for wild flower project. (On-going.)
02/01.14	Flooding, Pwll Du Lane. City & County of Swansea.	This is ongoing, but there is difficulty with the landowner regarding the soak-away.
04/12.16.	Road safety measures at Bishopston Road at the Cooperative Area	Completed.
01/9.17	CCTV Quotes	Waiting for installation date
01/01.18	Repairs to footpath at Mansfield Green	Completed .
26./01.18	Murton Nursery Park Upgrade of play equipment	Completed. Awaiting ROSPA inspection

6. To approve Schedule of Accounts for April 2018

The schedule of accounts for April 2018 were approved.

7. Planning.

2018/0908	Rushmoor, Copley Bishopston SA3 3JH. Two storey rear extension with rear balconies, installation of rear and side roof lights, with single	No objections. Observations. Trees should be protected.
-----------	--	---

	storey side extensions and two front dormer windows.	No details of drainage water or surface water given.
--	--	--

8. Correspondence.

None.

9. Events.

A full discussion took place regarding the May-Day event.

All agreed that it was a total success, having said that it was felt that an itinerary of events should have been produced with times so that the public could follow the proceedings. Also we must put up a ring around the May-pole which could double-up as an arena for the dog show.

A full balance was produced which was circulated to all members present Copies are available through the Clerk.

10. Reports.

School Representative :- New head teacher appointed.

Footpaths Officer: - On going review.

Newsletter Committee: - Items needed for June issue.

Ward Member:

The bench next to the bus stop opposite Murton Post Office is to be renovated as a Memorial bench remembering the 1914-18 Great War. Councilor Jones arranging.

Cycle track at the Common is taking a step further, feasibility study taking place.

Speed limits are being considered in several areas throughout the Area.

The Signage at the Cooperative is now in the right place.

Blocked drains are an on-going problem and are slowly being dealt with.

New Pavement installed.

Clerks Report.

The new Data Protection Act comes into force on the 24th May 2018.
It has now been established that the Clerk can fill the role as the Data Protection Officer. He has already put into place procedures that both protect the Council as well as our customers.

All other reports already dealt with.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING IS MONDAY 25th JUNE 2018 STARTING AT 7.30pm

PLEASE NOTE THE A.G.M. WILL TAKE PLACE AT 7.00pm ON MONDAY 28th MAY 2018.